

**City of Missoula Public Art Committee Meeting Minutes**  
**5:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 21, 2010**  
**Jack Reidy Conference Room**  
**Council Chambers Building 140 West Pine**

**Members Present:** Joan Jonkel, Linda Richards, Dave Nelson, Paul Filicetti, Kathi Olson, Dana Boussard

**Absent Members:** Liz Dye, Peter Lambros, Dave Strohmaier

**Non-Members Present:** Tagg Peterson, Megan Gateley, intern at ZACC

- 1. Public / PAC Committee Member Comment:** None.
- 2. Minutes:** motion to approve minutes of August 17, 2010: motion by Kathi, second by Dave N, motion passed.
- 3. Crossings update:** Linden Clark & ABC Rentals will move piece; ABC will assist to reset upon completion. Tagg will be available during the process. Kathi is looking into coordinating concrete repair. Cost for the clear cost finish to the piece is an additional \$800.00; cost for brick removal at piece is unknown. Dennis Wright with Morrison-Maierle looked into lights. The potential cost estimate is \$6,000.00 to install, conduit question remains. Cost includes two lights. Joan asked for approval of maintenance of railroad ballast at the piece, (refurbishing ballast) Kathi made a motion to move forward with ballast repair, Dana seconded. Motion passed. Rededication to Crossings potentially scheduled for November possibly the 5<sup>th</sup> or the 8<sup>th</sup>.
- 4. Traffic Signal Boxes:** 7 artists, 7 locations in this go-around for a total of 20 pieces completed. October 1 there will be a dedication ceremony at the old Starbuck's coffee shop on North Higgins.
- 5. Sunday Streets Missoula:** Thanks to Liz for coordinating this effort! PAC had the entire Higgins Street Bridge; "Stop & Chalk" went great! Thanks to Linda, Liz, Joan, Paul and Matt English for donating chalk. Liz, Paul, and Matt participated in the entire event. Thanks to Linda for her efforts and Kathi for printed information about PAC and participating. It was a great event with lots of public participation. We hope Liz will coordinate to have PAC space on the bridge next year.
- 6. Update on September 27 City Council presentation:** Paul has the slide show nearly complete. Dana and Peter will conduct presentation. Paul will make corrections and ensure the presentation is at City Council for the meeting. Paul will add photos of the Sunday Streets event, Crossings refurbishing, and Pineview Park.
- 7. Plaques:** Are here, Joan and Kathi will coordinate with Donna G. to have them located and installed. Additional plaques forthcoming.
- 8. Pineview Park:** Dave S. will coordinate with neighborhood council; this may be an opportunity to commission a piece rather than conduct an open call.

**Meeting adjourned: 6:25 pm**